
Could you give me his present address, 
as there is a subject I want to write him about?
The subject is the reported refusal of the leading 
Archivist to allow bona fide inspection of papers in 
the Archives. This seems to me most high-handed.
Had you heard that Professor Ostry had been refused?

__ _ Yours sincerely,
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I was so glad to have a letter from you 
about Ostry and was delighted to have a talk with him. 
He is a very interesting young man and is engaged on a 
work which deserves every encouragement; and further,
I am satisfied he is the right man to do the job*

Dear Eugene :

Dr. Eugene Forsey, 
Ottawa, Ontario.

February 16, 1954.
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